
Building Inspections - Building Permit and Administrative Authorization Applications - 47 Centennial Street -
Peaks Island 

Copies of applications and backup information attached for construction of concrete pad and emergency standby generator for 
our Centennial Street waste water pump station. I will call with Credit Card info for payment. The generator is planned to be 
exercised weekly on Tuesday mornings at 10:00 am for a half hour max. Estimated sound level 66 dB.  We have met with both 
direct abutters and described our plans. Let me know if you need anything further. 

From: "Norman Twaddel" <ntwaddel@pwd.org>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/19/2015 9:23 AM
Subject: Building Permit and Administrative Authorization Applications - 47 Centennial Street - Peaks Island
Attachments: Centennial Street Building Permit Application Form 2015.pdf; Centennial Street Administration 

Authorization Application Form - 2015.pdf; Centennial Street - Site Plan.pdf; Centennial Street -
Generator Specifications - 2015.pdf; Centennial Street - Letter to Abutters - 2105.pdf; Centennial 
Street - Pump Station Easement - Proof of Ownership.pdf

Norman Twaddel
Right Of Way Agent
Portland Water District 
Phone: 207-774-5961 Ext. 3057
E-mail: ntwaddel@pwd.org
http://www.pwd.org

Portland Water District NOTICE & DISCLAIMER Confidentiality Notice: 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND 
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Please notify the sender if you have received 
this message in error. Recipients should be aware that replies to this message may not be considered confidential under 
the Maine Freedom of Access law, 1 M.R.S.A. §402, and may therefore be subject to public disclosure upon request.
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